
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ref:  FOI / 1945 

 

28 September 2018 

 

Mr  

 

Email: @jpress.co.uk 

 

Dear Mr  

Freedom of Information Act 2000 Request Brandywell naming proposal 

 

Following ratification at Full Council meeting yesterday and as advised in our 

previous responses, the requested information is now publically available and 

Council are now in a position to answer your queries. 

 

Request: 

1:  The number of respondents to the recent Brandywell renaming consultation. 

2:  The number of respondents in favour of renaming the stadium the 'Ryan 

McBride Brandywell Stadium.' 

3:  The number of respondents against the renaming. 

4:  The number of alternative naming proposals. 

5:  A list of alternative naming proposals. 

 

Response: 

Q1-3 Please see below a link to the presentation submitted to Council  
http://meetings.derrycityandstrabanedistrict.com/documents/s24172/Brandywell%20Consultation

%20presentation.pdf 

Q4-5 - Alternative naming proposals were not offered by Council in the consultation. 

 

If you are not satisfied with this response you can appeal directly to: 

 

Information Commissioner 

Wycliffe House 

 

 

 

http://meetings.derrycityandstrabanedistrict.com/documents/s24172/Brandywell%20Consultation%20presentation.pdf
http://meetings.derrycityandstrabanedistrict.com/documents/s24172/Brandywell%20Consultation%20presentation.pdf


 

Water Lane 

Wilmslow 

CHESHIRE SK9 5AF   

Tel:  0303 123 1113 (local rate) or email: casework@ico.org.uk 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

mailto:casework@ico.org.uk

